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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

14 March 2024 10:58

Mastercreation TFS

Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

FW: Announcement of Change of Company Name: KANADIA FYR FYTER PVT LTD to
KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

1.PAN CARD ORIGINAL.pdf; 2.UDYAM CERTIFIATE.pdf; 6.GST CERTIFICATE
GUJARAT.pdf; 7.CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION.pdf; ANNOUNCEMENT OF
CHANGE OF NAME.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar,

The vendor company name has been updated. | have attached the necessary certificates for this change. We will
also need to update the vendor's name in the system.

Could you please review the attached document to determine if it is sufficient for the name change, or if the vendor
will need to fill out the supplier registration form again?

Active Review
Active Rlewview
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review
Active Review

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420173 Yo0o1024
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RVZ32420179 V0003024
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420173 V0000623
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RVZ232420173 V000543
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420173 V0001094
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420178 V0003024
e | Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420173 V0000623
Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420179 V000643
e | Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420175 V0001094
e | Resend Detail | Print 06 - Feb - 2024 RV232420173 Vo003024

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>

Sent: 04 March 2024 13:09

To: Brijesh Kanex <ahd@kanexfire.com>
Subject: Announcement of Change of Company Name: KANADIA FYR FYTER PVT LTD to KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS

LIMITED

Dear Team,

Greetings from KANEX Fire...!!!



We are thrilled to announce an exciting change within our organization that marks a significant milestone in
our journey. Effective immediately, KANADIA FYR FYTER PVT LTD will be transitioning to KANEX
FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. This change reflects our evolving vision, values, and commitment to better
serve our customers, partners, and stakeholders.

While our name is changing, our dedication to providing exceptional products/services remains unwavering.
This transition represents a new chapter in our story, one that is filled with innovation, growth, and
continued excellence.

We want to assure you that this change will not impact our ongoing operations, relationships, or the quality
of our offerings. Our team remains fully committed to delivering the same level of excellence and value that
you have come to expect from us.

We are grateful for your continued support and partnership as we embark on this exciting journey together. ,

We are Enclosing documents as below:-

PAN Card

Udyam certificate

Amended GST Certificate (Only Name changed, GST Number AS it is)
Certificate of Incorporation

Under taking letter for change in Name

Al

We will be using the new name for all our official purposes. Therefore, we request you to make a note of the
change in your systems and records for your all-future POs.

Feel free to contact undersigned, in case of any query.

Warm Regards,

Brijesh Patel

Regional Manager - Sales & Marketing
Mobile No. +91- 9377117299,9824558531
Email :- ahd@kanexfire.com
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